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Catherine Ehnng (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Jactan@visionlawlic.com; assignments@lkkauto.com: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
Ce: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Your Ref: AM jt.Ins H73.5KC2968Z.18 (sj) Our Ref: 17/18/18/VC30,020904
Attachments: 0616_001.pdf

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax of 13 September 2018 and thank you for agreeing to appoint a Single
Joint Expert for this case. Our surveyor will liaise with the workshop for survey.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Please refer to the attached and arrange Marcus Chua to conduct the TP survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 4:25 PM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner far Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks

{Uncorporaied with limited linbility)

ERIGC NG CHING BOON

ERIONGCNMaBOON Unique Entity Number :200721148H f:i‘.'él?ﬂ?ﬁ:_?-‘_-"*':lf o
AUGREY WONG SU-HSIEN vHEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road ;E; 5 Egg} ggssgm {G‘;:"’E}
FALIL YAP TAl GAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Paint 1 183) (Beneral)
ARIALL) DO MUKIANDY Singapore 059413 1 [65) B5355905 (Litigation)
EEGA PARAM E-mall : Jactan@visionlawllc.com
ONG BOGCK KEE

ANG KIM NOI DIANE Branch: 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH

T T E AR #13-11 HDE Hub TEL : 65 53560703

JARICE HAN JIA LIN Singapore 310490 FAX 6563560448 (Conveyancing)
TAN YING XN SELWYN

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENGE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Our Ref: AM.jt Ins. H73.SKC2968Z 18 (sj)
Your Ref: 17M18M18/VC30/020904

13 September 2018

LONPAC INSURANCE BERHAD BY FAX: 6296 2706

300 Beach Road Email: long@lonpac.com
#17-04/07 The Concourse Email: mt_claim@lonpac.com
Singapore 199555

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC 2968 Z & PC 6426 K ON 12 SEPTEMBER 2018 ALONG JUNCTION OF
VICTORIA STREET & OPHIR ROAD AT ABOUT 2015 HOURS

We refer to your email dated 13 September 2018 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey
and your List of Surveyors.

Qur client confirmed appointment of Marcus Chua as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Hong Auto Services
2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2
#01-28
Singapore 417921
Contact Person: Ah Hong (6747-6435)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference to you,
FOR SURVEYOR

Flease initial here after completion of pre-repair
Yours faithfully Inspection. Thank you.

@ Appointed surveyor

{Mame & Signature)

(HEAD GFFICE) Date & Time of Inspaction :

cc:  SKC 2968 Z — By Fax: 67465-8868

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this seitlement is in respect of our client's claim
for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming injury-related damages
' arising from this accident.

CONFIDENTIALITY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND 15 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE UsE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGMATED ABOVE, i yeu are nat ihe eddressee, any disclosure, reproduction, digirisution or ohar dissemination or use of this
communicatlon 3 strictly prohibied. If you have recelvad this fransmizzian in arror please contact us immadiataly by teléphone o that we can aangs for its
relurn )




BAPAZTE1 TETER | Prograsshee Car Cars Phe Lid - 0

ENTRY DATE & TIME 1 3906(2018 1008
SUBMITTED BY" N Pae Wen

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaasa rapor '-'-““‘Eﬁ“r he details of e accident o speed Up the claims process.
2, This Farm mus: be completed by the Policyholder andior he Authonsed Driver

3 Intormaton provded must e as nslnlul and accurate 8 possible. Any wiltlul misrepresentston o witholding of makenial fecks may sllow insursse companss 1o

rapudiato polley nbility

4 The isaue and accepiance of his Form by insurance comganes is nol an admission of pobcy Rabdity on e parl of the msysance compans:s

&, Any false reporting may be relerved to the Police for imsastigation.

& This raport will ba fonwanded by [he insurers of e GLA Records Managemenl Cantre established by the General Insurance Assocation of Sngapare (GU) for

archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee. be mads avaiabla upan apolication by interestad partsas

7. By the lodgevment of this raport & e iisures, you heneby consent 1o B archiveng of fus report al the conire and 1o Gomes of Lng report Deing mags avalable
aforpsa
Date Of Report 130092018 10:08

[Date Of Accident
Exact Location OF Accident

Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Pollicyholder
Name Of Reglisterad Owner
NRIC No

Emall Addrass

Maobile Phong No

Alrarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Maodel

12/09/2018 20:15

JUNCTION OF VICTORIA STREET & OPHIR ROAD

SINGAFPDHE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKC29682

GAN CHIN HUAT
51473499F
GAMNCH12345@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +85-98323617
QOTHERS-88322617

JAGLAR
XF-3.0 VB LUXURY (A}

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing used af

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action Lo be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Crriving Expernence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax NMumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

MO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
PNPV2017-00001237

GAN CHIN HUAT
51473499F

11/05/1881

INDOOR

Q3/0g9/1981

37 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98323617

OTHERS-38323617
GANCH12345@GMAIL. COM

Page 1af 11
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Please call +55-6222-2072 for PWD Emergency Assistance
i ¥Your Car breaks down or is involved in an accident.
Al secidens must be feporied within 24 hours of the incident regardiass of whather ivwifl lead to a clamm

POLICY NUMBER: PNPV2017-00001237-01 {Comprehensive - Classic Plan)
Car plata number; SKC2968E

Your namea (As the policyholder): Gan Chin Huat

Coverage start date: 10022018

Coverage end dete: 03/02/2019

Coverad geographical area: Singapore, \West Maloysia and Southern Thailand

¥Who is insured to drive:
{a) You; and
{b) Anyone with a valid driving license who You give permission to drive Your Car.

Important things to know:
Your Palicy comprises this Cartificate of Insurance, tha Contract, the Car Insurance Summary and any

Endorsements attached by Us. These documents should be read together as ope. You must make sure that
any person You give permission to drive Your Car understands Your duties under this Policy and complies with

its conditions.

Your Policy is only valid if Your Car is being used for non-commercial activities in actordance with Your contract.

We confirm that this Policy complies with the Motar Vehicles {Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189).

Issued on: 17/01/2018

X
F‘l}& g‘é&b

Abhichek Bhatia Please mamaedaiely miorm us at +55-6820-8286
Chief Executive Officer or emakl us at contactag@iwd.com il any derails
WD Singapore Phe Lid in rhis Cenificate of insurance naed fo bo changed.

Page ol 11



Q142018 PARFICNF Rahata Frmiirg

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID:; 3499F
Vehicle No.; SKC29687
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 14 5ep 2018
Vehicle Make: JAGUAR

Vehicle Maodel:

XF 3.0 V6 LUXURY AT ABS D/AB HID 2WD
4DR

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: 596438334FC

Chassis No.: SAJACOS5D7BFS16310
Maximum Power Qutput; 175.0 kW (234 bhp)
Open Market Value: $53,813.00

Original Registration Date: 10 Aug 2011

First Registration Date; 10 Aug 2011

Transfer Count; 1

Actual ARF Paid: $53,813.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 09 Aug 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $32,287.00

COE Expiry Date: 0% Aug 2021

COE Category: B -Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $70,890.00

COE Rebate Amount: $20,580.00

Total Rebate Amount: $52,867.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Sep 2018

nittps:iivrlta QGV.$G|‘I1a.f'-'r||'aCtI(}I'Ll'Er'lqIJIFEHEDatE.'55‘l""L'D!ICHE'IGTEUEFEQ”‘IFIUT:‘F UNG HIUN_IU=FUE0400d 1 1



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 X561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. MNo: 165807T108R GST Reg. No. 15-6507198-R FPago No.:1of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CS3LPC18016T81/Gvbs2
kb e
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. PC B426K Veh. Inspected SKC 29682
Paolicy No. Coverage (§) 000
Claim No. 1718 BNVCI0I020904 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From ONG LILI Assign Date 13/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model JAGUAR XF 30 c.C 2967
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. SAJACOSDTBFE16310 Colour WHITE
Odometer 119235 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/452R1E ACHILLES & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45ZR18 ACHILLES 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/45ZR18 ACHILLES S mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45ZR16 ACHILLES 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE M/S FRONT PORTION. THE T P
UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED DUE TO COLLISION e -.-.—-Lqi !‘
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/0%/2018 Inspect Date [ Time 140812018 ( 10:30 AM §
Survey hald at HONG AUTO SERVICES
2 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 2
#01-28 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB SINGAPORE 417921
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WaAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Inspected By

4

XING GUO CHANG
M.MATAL AMSAE-A

Automative Assessor

HECLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THIRD PARTIES:- This Repadt is made sokely for the use and benetil of the Clent namesd on the frond page of this Beport,

Mo Bahil®y of resp

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18016781/Gvbs2

{

K.K.LAU CPT[RET]

BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Aute Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

meplyng on fhis Bepor, n whole o in par, doss 40 al his of haf own dak.




